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Addendum No. 1 

Learning Management System (LMS), Learning Experience Platform (LXP), and/or Learning Content 
Management System (LCMS) 

K22-0092-25 
 

6/10/2022 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to amend and clarify certain portions of the above-referenced Request for 
Information with all interested parties. 
 
Questions: 
Q1. Has funding been reserved, or a budget been allocated for this project as of yet? 
A1. While the AOC does no share specific budgetary information, a Request for Proposals would only eventually 

be issued at such time where a budget was allocated. 
 
Q2. If the RFI does proceed to an RFP is there a timeline that the department is hoping to follow in regard to an 

RFP release? 
A2. There is currently no timeline for a potential RFP. 
 
Q3. Who is the incumbent? 
A3. Canvas. 
 
Q4. Please share the size of data or content for content migration required. 
A4. We currently have approximately 65 active courses with multiple SCORM packages for each. 
 
Q5. Please explain how microlearning works in the current environment.  
A5. Our current system does not contain microlearning. This is an area we are looking to explore with a future 

system. 
 
Q6. In the document you have mentioned there will be other types of logins than just SSO, please share the list 

of the other different types of login. 
A6. Non-SSO employees would need to have a username and password.  We would need to manually create 

these. 
 
Q7. Please share the list of learning channels you need integration with. (like LinkedIn learning, YouTube). 
A7. Including, but not limited to, LinkedIn Learning, YouTube, Vimeo, etc.  
 
Q8. Are you able to share a user count for the current state of the system? Is it different than the future vision? 
A8. Approximately 5,000 users. This is not projected to change in the future. 
 
Q9. Content treatment is not in the scope. Please confirm.  
A9. Our current system uses SCORM packages only. We are hopefully to learn about potential solutions that 

offer a variety of content options to create a learning ecosystem. 
 
Q10. Please describe the Judiciary’s Connect/PeopleSoft system. 
A10. This is an Oracle system that is used to manage HR data. 
 
Q11. Are the users internal, external or a mix? 
A11. We have both state-paid (internal) and locally-paid (external) users. Each log into the system differently and 

we would, therefore, need both an SSO integration for internal users, as well as the ability to create manual 
logins for external users. 
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Q12. Does the AOC anticipate charging for courses (ecommerce)? 
A12. No. 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at (410) 260-1594 or email me at 
daniel.mays@mdcourts.gov 
 
Daniel Mays 
Director of Procurement 
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